
Mr K Light 
DLA Ltd 
Mead Cottage 
Axford 
Marlborough 
Wiltshire 
SN8 2EX 

Places & Communities Directorate 
Director: Geoff Hughes 

Your Ref: 

Our Ref: 

Please ask for: 

Direct Line / Extension 

Fax: 

N102047/F 

Mr P Mullineux 

01432 261808 

01432 261970 

E-mail: pmullineux@herefordshire.gov.uk 

19 March 2012 

Dear Mr Light, 

SITE: 

DESCRIPTION: 

APPLICATION NO: 
APPLICATION TYPE: 

Land at Bishopstone forming, part of Bishops Court, 
Bishopstone/Bridge Sollars, Herefordshire, HR4 7JQ 
Continue to erect, take down and re erect polytunnels rotated 
around fields as required (retrospective). 
N102047/F 
Planning Permission 

I refer to your letter dated 26* January 2012 and accompanying landscape and ecological 
management plans submitted in support of discharge of conditions 3, 11 and 12 as attached to the 
approval notice dated November 1^' 2011. The submitted details are not considered acceptable. 
Please referto the attached memorandum dated 6* March 2012 from the Council's Senior Landscape 
Officer and Planning Ecologist for further advice on information required in order that the relevant 
conditions can be satisfactorily discharged. 

I also draw your attention to Condition numbers 2 & 4 the discharge of which also currently remain 
outstanding. These must be complied with, without further delay, in consideration of the retrospective 
nature of the application subsequently approved on November 1^' 2011. 

This letter should be attached to the decision notice to avoid any doubt as to the nature of the 
approved scheme. 

Yours sincerely. 

MR KEVIN BISHOP 
DEVELOPMENT MANAGER 

Copy to: Scan 
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